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DATE 4/9/18 

 

To Whom It May Concern, 

Concerning Case No. MC‐2018‐0233:  I would like to request mediation. All issues have been corrected 

with the exception of frame damage.  As of 1:50pm 4/9/19 as per phone conversation with Clayton 

Homes Tim Donaldson states will submit for approval today a drawing to the engineer at factory. Upon 

approval Wendell Wheeler will be doing frame repairs as well as grading of site for water drainage from 

home. This home was lot set on Clayton Homes lot by another installer. The frame was damaged before 

I  was hired to move the home. I was told the frame would be repaired soon after the house was set. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

Thomas Smith 

 

 

 

 


